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Ruth Nettles

From: Engelhardt, Todd [todd.engelhardt@akerman.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2008 6:05 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Ce: Katherine Fleming

Subject: Filing for Docket 080003-GU)

Attachments: 20080730174541364.pdf

Please find attached a PDF for electronic filing in the above-referenced docket.

a. The person responsible for this filing is:
Todd D. Engelhardt
106 East College Avenue Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
email: todd.engelhardt@akerman.com
phone: (850) 224-9634

b. The docket number and title are: Docket 080003-GU  In re: Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-Up
¢. The filing is on behalf of Florida City Gas.

d. Attachment 20080730174541364 is 6 pages long.
e. Attachment 20080730174541364 1s a Letter to Daniel Lee in response to a Staff Request, along with attachments.

If you have any questions or problems with this email or the attachment, please do not hesitate to contact me.

s/Todd D. Engelhardt

Todd D. Engelhardt, Esq.

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 224-9634

(850) 222-0103 FAX

www.akerman.com | Bio | V Card

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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Washington, DC

West Palm Beach

July 30, 2008

Mr, Daniel Lee

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FI, 32399-0850

Re: Dockeét No. 080003-GU - Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-Up.
Dear Mr. Lee:

During our mecting-on July 23, 2008, you requested that Florida City Gas pmvxf{c an example of
a forward-looking forceast in natural gas prices, showing how the NYMEX price for nalural gas
would need to perform in order to eliminate the under recovery position ‘we forecasted in our
July 22,2008, filing. In addition, you asked the company to provide a tomparison of the natural
gas prices we forecasted in our 2008 PGA fiting Tor January-Junc fo the actual prices we paid.

Both items are attached.

In the attached PGA Cost Recovery Clause Caleulation, FCG has determined that a drop in the
NYMEX prices used in.out MCC filing of $2.65/Dth, or $0.265 /iherm, for cach forecasted
menth, would have to oceur in order to eliminate our pro}ected under recovery of $6.8 million.

Natiral gas prices have fallen sharply this month, approximately 33 percent as of July 29, [f this
trend were to continue, nur-customers should see no price increase ag a result of the increase 10
our PGA cap. This is good news for evervone. However, we recommend approval of our mid
course correction petition in order to better manage the fluctuations in: the market under the
proposed new cap, and provent the potcn'e;al for cost under recovery during the remainder of
2008 thiat will impact oue prices in 2009.
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Mt Lee
Tuly 30, 2008
Page 2

If you have any further questions on this‘mattcr, or additional questions, please do not hesitate to
contact mo.

Sincerely,

Beth Keating

{TET6ARTEY



THFRERY CERTIFY that a truc-and correct copy of Florida City Gas's letter to Daniel Lee
regarding its Petition for Approval of the Purchased Gas (PGA) True-Up Amount in Docket No.
080003-GU has been furnished by regular U.S, Mail to the following parties of record this 30th day
of July 20G8:

Florida Public Utilities Company
| Mehrdad Khojasteh
P.O. Box 3395
| West Palm Beach, I'L 334023395

MacFarlane Ferguson Law Firm
Anslcy Watson, Jr,

P.O. Box 1531

Tampa, FL 33601-1531

Messer Law Firm
Norman H. Horton, Jr.
P.O Box 15579
Tallahasses, FL 32317

J .R Kelly!?atrma (‘hrmtcm%ni'i Burgess

¢fo The Florida Legislatute

111 West Madison Street
Reoom: 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

People Gas System
Paula Brown

P.©. Box 111

Tampa, F1. 33601-0111

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

Mr. Stuart L. Shoaf

P.O. Box 549
Port St, Joe, FT, 32457-0549

TECO bnergy, Ine.
Matthew Costa

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Atil. Regsourcés Iné.
Elizabeth Wade

Ten Peachtree Place

Location 1470

Adtlanta, GA 30309

Florida City Gus

Melvin Williams

955 Fast 25" Street
Hialeah, FL. 330133498

Kathering Fleming

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Flarida City Gas

Jay Sutton

4180 South US Hwy. 1
Rockledpe, FL32955-5309

[ Charles A. Costin.
Costin and Costin Taw Firm

P.O. Box 98

Port Saint Joe, FL 32457’-1 159 _

Beth I{,eanng \J

Akorman Sceateifitt, Attortieys at Law
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Talldhassee, FL 32301
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COMPANY: FLORIDA CITY GAS
FPSC STAFF REQUEST NO. 2

~ COMPARISON OF ACTUAL VERSUS ORIGINAL ESTIMATE ~ SGHEDULE A1

OF THE PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT COST RECOVERY FACTOR

FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY THRU JUNE 2008

PERIOD TO DATE

DIFFERENCE

COST OF GAS PURCHASED

ACTUAL

Ye

TOTAL COST

TOTAL THERM SALES

237261351

23237441 |

25,251,363

24,602,530

6.04

555

—THERMS PURCHASED.

- TOTAL PURCHASES

TOTAL THERM SALES

20372183 |

21,604,558 |

_2,6&8_;157

1,563,782 |

11.70

6.74

5 T‘bﬁL .QOST

TOTAL THERM SALES

TRUE-LUP

TOTAL COST DF GAS

REVENUE TAX FACTOR
PGAFACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES

1.18483 }

1.40331
(0.01165)]
1.09165
1.00502 |
1.09715 |
1.087 §

1,08544
{0.03185)
1.08346
1,00503
1.08891

{D.07009)
(0.00820)
{G.po820;

{C.00824)

1.088

{0.008)|

{640
{0.75}
{0.76}

(076)
(0.73)




